

CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

NOTICE OF THE DECISIONS FROM THE COMMUNITY COUNCIL LIAISON SUBCOMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON WEDNESDAY 21ST JULY 2021 AT 6.00 P.M.

PRESENT:

Councillors C. Andrews, D. Havard, A. Gair, A. Farina- Childs, V. James, R. Whiting, C. Mann and B. Zaplatynski

Town and Community Councils: B. Campbell, G. Davies, T. White, H. Williams, H. Llewellyn, G. Pratt, C. Erasmus, R. Scantlebury, T. Davies, J. Rao, C. Mortimer, J. Pritchard, J. Lewis.

Also Present: Councillor P. Marsden (Leader of Council)

Officers: K. Peters, V. Doyle, E. Sullivan.

APOLOGIES:

A. Gray, A. Pallister, R. Kedward, S. Hughes and Councillors A. Higgs, M. James, P. Leonard and M.E. Sargent.

The decisions and declarations of interest are set out below. For further details please refer to the relevant report.

| ITEM | SUBJECT | DECISION | VOTE |
|------|--|--|--------------|
| 2. | To appoint a Chair of the Community Council Liaison Sub Committee | RESOLVED that Councillor D. Havard be appointed Chair of the Community Council Liaison Sub Committee. | Unanimously |
| 3. | To appoint a Vice Chair of the Community Council Liaison Sub Committee | RESOLVED that Community Councillor J. Rao be appointed Vice Chair of the Community Council Liaison Sub Committee. | Unanimously |
| 4. | Declarations of Interest | None noted | Not Required |
| 5. | To note the minutes of the Community Council Liaison Sub Committee held on 31st March 2021 | Noted | Not Required |
| 6. | Matters Arising | As Noted | Not Required |
| 7. | Formation of a Gwent Public Services Board | The views of the Community Council Liaison Sub Committee were noted and would consider by Council at its meeting on the 27th July 2021 and also by the Gwent Public Services Board | Not Required |
| 8. | Final Update from the Community Council Representative to the | Update Received and Noted | Not Required |

| | | | |
|-----|---|--|---------------|
| | Caerphilly Public Services Board | | |
| 9. | Multi Locational Meetings and Community Councils | Due to the lateness of the day it was agreed that this item stand deferred to allow a Clerks Workshop to be held once guidance from One Voice Wales had been received. | Not Required |
| 10. | Briefing Note on Issues Raised by Town and Community Councils | Update Received and Noted | Not Required. |

Circulation:

Published Electronically by 5.00pm on Wednesday 28th July 2021.